

Gilbert Fine Arts Boosters - May 9, 2019, Meeting Minutes

In attendance:

Mike Haverdink, Natalie Haverdink, Diane Janvrin, Christine Weydert, Jana Staudt, Laura Bernard, Karen Wickert

1. Know your Arts Faculty
 - a. Michele Jacobson – Intermediate Music
 - b. Half-time position
 - c. Would like a uniform bag!

2. Treasurer's update
 - a. April 11, 2019 balance: \$24,494
 - b. Ending balance May 9, 2019 \$19,956
 - c. Estimated upcoming payments: \$13,107
 - i. Includes \$5000 for piano
 - d. Leo turned in \$1300 for 6 weeks of redeemables
 - e. We will end year with about \$8000
 - f. See Treasurer's report for additional details

3. Funding Requests
 - a. Chris Johnson: replace piano for Middle School. KR says best is Yamaha P22 model – nice sound, holds up well
 - b. West Music quote for \$5299; KR to get other quotes
 - c. Auditorium tech payment due by June 15, 2019 (\$1250); also see number 7 below

4. Old band uniforms found at Intermediate School
 - a. 2 dozen
 - b. Does anyone want them? Checking with Virginia Beecher, Random Goods, Overflow

5. Scholarships
 - a. Awarded 5 in 2019: Kyle Grossnickle, Beau Henson, Durga Sritharan, Naomi White, Rebecca Wickert
 - b. Thanks to the scholarship committee!

6. Officers for 2019-2020 year
 - a. Mike to remain President for one more year
 - b. Natalie to remain VP of Membership for one more year
 - c. Diane to remain Treasurer for one more year
 - d. Byron to remain Faculty ex officio for one more year
 - e. Laura to remain VP for Volunteers and train for President
 - f. Christine to take over as Secretary

7. Auditorium Tech

- a. Mike still having a conversation with Board about District funding the position next year
- b. District trying to figure out how to cover cost before contracts come up for review (not this year)
- c. We could cover cost another year if necessary

8. Other

- a. Discussed ideas for Fall Musical program
 - i. The current system is very time consuming and some businesses did not pay for ads
 - ii. Try to find 1 sponsor rather than sell ads?
 - iii. Still include the "Shout outs"

9. **Next meeting will be August 19, 2019**

Respectfully submitted,
Karen Wickert